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Rt Honourable Sir Thomas Eichelbaum

Dear Sir Thomas

£0Cs overscas.

You will note the-draft missions from the families of children who gave

evidence at the triabhCWe'intend th al representation be arranged for these families.
We loo to h@ou.
You%erely

Val Sim

Chief Legal Counsel
Office of Legal Counsel
DDI: +64-4-494 9755
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The Minister of Justice appoints you to inquire in the manner set out below into matters which may
be relevant to the assessment of the reliability of evidence given by the children who attended the
Christchurch civic créche against Peter Hugh McGregor Ellis and to report on whether there are any
such matters which give rise to doubts about the assessment of the children’s evidence to an extent
which would render the convictions of Peter Hugh McGregor Ellis unsafe and warrant the grant of a
pardon.

You are to
(1) (a) Review the reports and memoranda listed in the schedule and;
1) identify the processes, practices and procedures currently accep

abuses and interviewing children in these cases; and
(1)  1dentify any risks associated with a failure to adhere
(b)  On the basis of the evidence given at both the depositi

(c) If you conclude that the interviews were not

submissions from the CrownAd ey
Welfare and Specialist TntefWiawe
evidence at the Ellis trj .' e

2) For the purpose of ths assessment.s : onclusions under ( 1) above, you are to:

18, the families of children who gave
oP for Children.

difyfrass allegation child sexual abuse) on whether there are
e 1n 1@1 and/or interviews of the children (on the basis of the

%%5; ns-4nd trial) which may have affected the reliability of the
1

and if so, their likely impact.
, perts from whom opinions are to be sought you are to:
¢ and consider submissions from the Crown Law Office, Mr Peter Ellis,
ilies of children who gave evidence at Mr Ellis’s trial and the

<
(i)  make such further inquiries as you consider necessary to ensure that the
experts from whom opinions are sought reasonably reflect the range of
professional views.

3) In light of your assessment and conclusions in (1) and (2) above, you are to report by
31 August 2000 on whether there are any matters which give rise to doubts about the
assessment of the children’s evidence to an extent which would render the convictions of
Peter Hugh McGregor Ellis unsafe and warrant the grant of a pardon.



SCHEDULE

Report of the Inquiry into Child Abuse in Cleveland 1987,
Report of the Inquiry into the Removal of Children from Orkney Isles in February 1991,

The 1992 Memorandum of Good Practice (England); Q

The Joint New Zealand Children and Young Persons Service and Police Operatin%@ es of

March 1997;
l

Law Commission. Total Recall? The Reliability of Witness Testifag A
(July 1999); and «

Analysis of Child Molestation Issues Report No.7, A Repo e 1993 @go County
Grand Jury, June 1, 1994. %

The Final Report of the Royal Commission into the New South Wales



